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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION [l - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
School Governance and Operations Division Chief
Curriculum Implementation Division Chief
Public Schools District Supervisors/District In-Charge — Dupax Del Sur
All others concerned
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FROM: ORLANDO‘f.' MANUEL PhD, CESO V o -
Schools Dio gi%nﬁuﬁe?%:enden/ft / 2 e
DATE: 26 September 2024 e

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM DATED 23
SEPTEMBER 2024 RE: WORKSHOP ON THE INTEGRATION OF THE
DRRM PLAN IN THE ENHANCED SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

1. In accordance with the previously mentioned unnumbered memorandum, the
following additional participants will be included in the activity:

Name of School Name of Participant
Dupax Del Sur National High School | Jayson D. Velasco
Ganao National High School May Ann V. Villapana
Carolotan National High School Fely A. Colting
Carolotan Elementary School James Umli
SDO Nueva Vizcaya Rudy S. Agustin

2. Participants in the workshop are advised to bring their own laptops and
extension cords.

3. All other provisions of the aforementioned memorandum remain in effect.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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